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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Steve Carter [scarter@stratusinc.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:00 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Former Olympic Station, 1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo (Case RO373)
Attachments: Olympic, public notice.pdf

The public notices were sent out to the list provided by your department on June 18, 2013.  Documentation of 
mailing is attached.  We did not receive any correspondence (email, telephone call, US Mail) regarding the 
public notice. 
 

Stephen J. Carter, P.G. 
Stratus Environmental, Inc. 
(530) 676-6008 direct 
(916) 813-3778 mobile 
scarter@stratusinc.net 

 Please consider the environment before printing this eMail 

 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 3:31 PM 
To: 'Steve Carter' 
Subject: RE: Former Olympic Station, 1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo (Case RO373) 
 
Steve, 
What is the status of the public notification for this site?  We should have been notified by June 28, 2013 that the mailing 
went out per the last DIR letter, and a listing of the results should also have been forwarded (per TC 5 of the June 13, 
2013 letter).  I also see that a landowner notification has not been submitted (June 28th also). 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Steve Carter [mailto:scarter@stratusinc.net]  
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 9:44 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Former Olympic Station, 1436 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo (Case RO373) 
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Mark:  
 
One of the notices we mailed out for this site was returned undeliverable (Return to Sender, No Such Number, 
Unable to Forward): 
 
Resident 
Parcel #: 411‐27‐1 
Nielson Ave 
San Lorenzo CA 94580 
 
A cop of the envelope is attached. 
 
Steve 
 

Stephen J. Carter, P.G. 
Stratus Environmental, Inc. 
(530) 676-6008 direct 
(916) 813-3778 mobile 
scarter@stratusinc.net 

 Please consider the environment before printing this eMail 

 


















































